




23 March 2004 

Mr. Michael Nugent 
Building Inspector 
City of Portland 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 

Re: Flatbread WharfLLC 
Structural Repairs to Second Floor 

Dear Mr. Nugent: 

The second floor live load for the above reference project was 100 psf for open assembly 
areas per BOCA Code. The second floor dead load was detennined to be 76 psfafter 
taking several core samples and determining that 4 'l'2 inches ofconcrete had been 
uniformly poured there. Calculations are attached. 

TEC Associates will monitor all work via periodic inspection. We will also be present 
for the entire operation to change :floorbeam 4 in panel 1. A report will be prepared upon 
completion ofthe work. 

Please call with any questions. 

cc: 	Kim Suhr (w/o enclosures) 
John Meehan (w/o enclosures) 

46 Sawyer Street South Portland, Maine 04106 
207/767-6068 FAX 207/767-7125 



2 April 2004 

Mr. John Meehan 
Flatbread Wharf LLC 
4 High Street, Unit 5 
Hampton, NH 03842 

Re: 	 Flatbread Wharf LLC 
Flatbread Restaurant Portland 
Structural Repairs to Second Floor 

Dear John: 

On the evening of 30 March I worked with CPM Constructors during 
the changing of the cracked floor beam #4 in panel #1. The work 
was co~pleted by 9:00 AM the next morning. I visited the job again 
in the morning of 1 April and observed the installation of the 
first of the new stringers. The work is in accordance with the 
plans. I plan to visit the job occasionally in the morning before 
the crew finishes work to monitor progress and compliance with the 
plans. 

Very truly yours, 
TEC ASSOCIATES 
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Nugent, City of Portland 

46 Sawyer Street South Portland, Maine 04106 
2071767-6068 FAX 2071767-7125 


